



Date: 10/31/2021

Name: Brittany L. **Position/Subcommittee:** Campout Chair

Time & Location of Meeting: 10/31/2021

Report/Announcements:

Afternoon,

Campout met with 6 addicts in attendance. We are waiting for our motion around seed money in order to fund flow money to area.

Afterwards we will be getting back to updating the campout guidelines, as they are much need it. I would also like to take the time to thank the campout committee for all their dedicated service and for letting me serve as Chair for the last several years.

That's all for now.

Thanks, and in loving service,

Brittany L &
The Campout Committee





Date: 10/31/2021

Name: Josh – Chair

Position/Subcommittee: H & I

Time & Location of Meeting: 3rd Sunday of each month via Zoom

Report/Announcements:

Good afternoon, folks,

There was no H&I Subcommittee meeting again this month. No one attended the meeting on Zoom and I did not host it.

We have not spent any additional money this month, but it was suggested by an H&I member to purchase or donate NA Basic Texts, or other NA literature, to the Live Free Recovery Services house(s). However, I would like to establish an inventory of the current supplies we have at this time because we have two separate sets of group supplies.

We are still going to be hosting an H&I commitment at the Live Free Facility in Keene, NH. However, we are not carrying a commitment there this week due to a recent Covid outbreak within their community.

It is with mixed emotions that I report I will be stepping down as the H&I Chairperson as we move forward. I feel the subcommittee can benefit from new leadership and I am no longer the best fit for the position. My hope is that other individuals can bring new enthusiasm and consistency to the subcommittee. I would like to thank everyone for the opportunity to serve on the H&I subcommittee over the past four years. It has provided me with many learning opportunities and fond memories.

I am happy to coordinate with whomever I need to in order to transition the H&I supplies that I have.

In Loving Service,

Josh R





Date: 10/31/2021

Name: Russ S

Position/Subcommittee: Literature

Time & Location of Meeting:

Report/Announcements:

Good afternoon fellow travelers on the road to recovery.

Literature sales have been average for the month of October. We sold \$148.83 this month.

Placed an order with NAWS in the amount of \$981.61 NAWS announced the availability of hard cover Basic Text.

Looks as though with inflation on the rise, Literature is not exempt. Price hikes will be in order for the upcoming year. Please use the updated order form available on our area website or contact me for current pricing.

I can be reached through messenger, text, email Literature @ GMANA.org, Rustychicken8203@gmail.com or home phone 603-523-7384

Grateful to serve,

Russ S.





Date: 10/31/2021

Name: Tammy R

Position/Subcommittee: Policy

Time & Location of Meeting:

Report/Announcements:

Hi Family!

This has been a slow month for policy, nothing to report.

In Loving Service,
Tammy R





Date: 10/31/2021

Name: Tex L.

Position/Subcommittee: Public Relations

Time & Location of Meeting: 10/31/2021 12:15 PM

Report/Announcements:

The Public Relations Subcommittee discussed the form and wording of a Public Service Announcement we intend to place on two local Rutland, VT radio stations.

We are adding a QR code for the Green Mountain Area to our tear-off poster for easy access to our web site.

We discussed the transition of our web services from a single individual to paying a internet service to provide the services provided by our web administrator. The price of this transition will be included in our next report.

The Public Relations Subcommittee would like to thank our web administrator, Jackie M, for the thousands of hours she spent creating and maintaining our web site. Words are not enough to express our thanks.

Beginning Balance \$674.89
October Expenses\$ 20.92
Balance Remaining\$653.97

In service, Tex





ASC Treasury Officer Report October 2021

Treasurer - Alisa B

Vice-Treasurer – Open

Starting balance was \$3669.79

Last month we took in \$660.03 (Literature Sales: \$367.22 and Group Donations: \$292.81)

Expenses for the Month were: \$80.78 (Zoom x2/storage)

Sub-Committee Expenses totaled: \$13.37

Ending Balance: \$4235.67

**Reminder to make note if you would like a receipt, include self-addressed stamped envelope or email address and I will get you a receipt. Also, when mailing in checks or money orders, please make note what group you are making a donation for.

Thanks and in Loving Service, Alisa B.

Motion

No motions from treasury this month

Donations

None





OFFICER REPORT



ASC Treasury Officer Report October 2021

Date	Starting Balance	Literature Sales	Donations	Expenses	Misc. Credit/Debit	Sub-committee Expenses	Ending Balance
1/31/21 (Dec. Money)	\$4776.03	\$44.95	\$247.62	\$75.78	n/a	\$35.03 (PR)	\$4957.79
2/28/21 (Jan. Money)	\$4957.79	\$29.20	\$457.81	\$75.78	n/a	\$10.32 (PR)	\$5358.70
3/28/21 (Feb. money)	\$5358.70	0	\$305.80	\$59.89	n/a	\$10.95 (PR)	\$5593.66
4/25/21 (March money)	\$5593.66	\$100.92	\$254.00	\$91.67	*#544 - \$653.80 **#545 - \$1961.40 ***#543 - \$76	\$72.15 (H&I) \$12.33 (PR)	\$3081.23
5/30/21 (May money)	\$3081.23	\$210.10	\$301.60	\$75.78	n/a	\$564.80 (Lit) \$13.60 (PR)	\$2938.75
6/27/21 (May money)	\$2938.75	\$227.70	\$55	\$75.78	n/a	\$13.21 (PR)	\$3132.46
7/25/21 (June money)	\$3132.46	\$174.03	\$449.30	\$75.78	n/a	\$28.75 (PR)	\$3651.26
8/22/21 (July money)	\$3651.26	\$205.67	\$305.00	\$91.67	n/a	\$179 (H&I) \$582.25 (Lit) \$13.17 (PR)	\$3295.84
9/26/21 (August money)	\$3295.84	\$167.30	\$301	\$80.78	n/a	\$13.57 (PR)	\$3669.79
10/31/21 (Sept money)	\$3669.79	\$367.22	\$292.81	\$80.78	n/a	\$13.37 (PR)	\$4235.67

